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To: Aquind Interconnector
Cc: Planning
Subject: FW: EN020022 - Aquind Interconnector
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Hi
Thank you for the further information about this Preliminary Meeting and Examination
Timetable. | am responding to confirm that | do not wish to make any representation or attend.

All best wishes

Annabel

Dr Annabel King

Natural Environment Team Leader
Place Services

Dorset Council

Dorset

l Council
01305 224934
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

{10

From: Planning <planning@dorsetcc.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 September 2020 10:33

To: MWDF <mwdf@dorsetcc.gov.uk>; HighwayConsult <highwayconsult@dorsetcc.gov.uk>;
Natural Environment Team <pet@dorsetcc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: EN020022 - Aquind Interconnector

Andrea Spencer

Dorset

Council

Dorset Council

Planning Technician -
Economic Growth and Infrastructure q

01305 228266
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

£lO
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From: Aquind Interconnector <aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 September 2020 11:19

To: Planning <planning@dorsetcc.gov.uk>

Subject: EN020022 - Aquind Interconnector

Dear Sir/ Madam

The Planning Act 2008, Section 89, and The Infrastructure Planning
(Examination Procedure) Rules 2010, Rules 8, 9 & 13

Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the AQUIND Interconnector Project

Your reference: AQUI-SP064
Please find below a link to the Examining Authority’s Rule 8 letter, giving

details of the Examination Timetable and other important information about
the Examination:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020022-
001181

If these links do not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser. Alternatively, they have been published to the ‘documents’ tab on
the project page of our website:

https: Mir_lfrastructu re. plannin_ginspet_:torate.gov. uk/projects/south-
east/aquind-interconnector/?ipcsection=docs.

Yours faithfully

AQUIND Interconnector Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: aguind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)

Twitter: @PINSgov
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive
or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the
named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it,
or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify
the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be
the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax
or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to
ensure that this electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted
or otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability
in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this
message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your
information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/416433




